Naveed Haider

From: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 8:20 PM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep; DURRANI, Saima; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave Application

good to go

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 2:05:47 PM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Leave Application

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Ms Bilgees has requested for leave from 26" December to 31 December,2022 due to some medical issues as
mentioned in the appended email. UCPO has availed all her leaves and currently, she has zero balance. These leaves will
be treated as unpaid as she has requested due to her current situation. The medical document is attached to this email
for your kind reference. Her |0 has also endorsed her leave request.

Your kind approval/feedback is requested.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

From: KHAN, Muneeba [mailto:khanmun@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Cc: BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int>; ALI JATOI, Asif <aliasi@who.int>; Bilgees Khokhar <bilgeeskhokhar@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave Application

Naveed,

Leave request is forwarded to you, proceed as per SOPs.

Regards,
Dr Muneeba Hashmi



From: Bilgees Khokhar <bilgeeskhokhar@gmail.com>

Sent: 23 December 2022 20:46

To: KHAN, Muneeba <khanmun@who.int>

Cc: Saeed Ahmad <saeeda053@gmail.com>; Syed Farrukh <syedmfarrukh2000@gmail.com>; Shazia Sattar
<shaziasattar4002 @gmail.com>; Minhaja Nisar <minhajanisar@gmail.com>; Seema Mohsin
<Seema.mohsin151@gmail.com>; tahiragul123456789@gmail.com <tahiragul123456789@gmail.com>;
aneelasaleem223@gmail.com <aneelasaleem223@gmail.com>; maimoona rana <maimoonaranab67 @gmail.com>
Subject: [EXT] Leave Application

Respected Madam/Sir

This is to ask you for getting leave for the next week from 26 to 31 December (Monday to Saturday) in 2022.
As you are already aware that [ am having my radiotherapy sessions these days due to which I got rashes and Dr
has asked me to take rest at least for one week and get memography and other tests. To get done my tests easily
I would request you approve my leave. During my absence Saeed Khan UCOO OIC

Thank you

Best Regards
UC10-Pehlwan goth
Bilgees Khokhar UCPO



